f ENGINEERING & ENVIR. SVCS. DEPARTMENT
-
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Wednesday, February 7, 2024

SUBJECT: Augusta Streetlighting/Outdoor Lighting Assessment and Upgrade need
RFQ 23-241
File Reference: 19-014(A)

Ms. Sams, it is recommendation of Augusta Engineering (AE) to award the Augusta
streetlighting/outdoor lighting assessment & upgrade project to Georgia Power Company. AE
requests that the scope of work be initiated and enter into fee negotiations.

Should you require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at (706)796-5040.

Thank you.

ALL/

/hm

cc: Darrell White & Nancy Williams, Procurement Department

Compliance Department

June Hamal, AE Associate Director Construction & Program Delivery
John Ussery, AE Assistant Director Traffic Engineering
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